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FISCAL NOTE, 85TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
 

April 25, 2017

TO: Honorable Tracy O. King, Chair, House Committee on Agriculture & Livestock
 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB2600 by Farrar (Relating to the establishment of the Bee Pollinator Goals Task Force

to develop and report on statewide pollinator goals.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Texas Agriculture Code by adding Section 131.011 to establish a Bee
Pollinator Goals Task Force. The task force would be responsible for developing and reporting on
statewide bee pollinator goals and metrics, and would be composed of members appointed by the
governor from various state agencies. These state agencies would be required to provide
administrative support to the task force. The task force would be required to submit a report to the
members of the legislature not later than December 1 of each even-numbered year. The bill would
take effect September 1, 2017.
 
Based on analysis by the affected state agencies, this estimate assumes that implementing the
provisions of the bill could be done using existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 300 Trusteed Programs Within the Office of the Governor, 305 General
Land Office and Veterans' Land Board, 455 Railroad Commission, 537
State Health Services, Department of, 551 Department of Agriculture, 554
Animal Health Commission, 582 Commission on Environmental Quality,
701 Texas Education Agency, 802 Parks and Wildlife Department

LBB Staff: UP, SZ, MSO
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